
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 6/4/2012 4:28:07 PM

Brown, Jess A (/Q=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JaB6)jRedacted 
RedactedTo: PGE Samahan
ExecutiveBoard(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPI 
ENTS/CN=PGEFEAEXECIJTTVEBOARDl . Redacted
Redacted Isaacson,
Stephanie (70=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SLI41:

; Bell, Des
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D4BA); Bottorff, Thomas 
E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); 'Ante, Jesse A.' 
(jal@cpuc.ca.gov)

Redacted

RedactedCc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: May is Asian Pacific American Heritage Month

Samahan Board, Advisory Board & Executive Sponsors:

Some exciting news to start off the week! The Halo-Halo sale concluded the last 
fundraising event for APAHM between InspirAsian and Samahan ERG. Here is the 
breakdown of Samahan’s events and the monies raised:

SF Giants Filipino Heritage Night - $265

Dim Sum & Lumpia Sale - $180

Halo-Halo & Shaved Ice Sale - $180

Everyone did an amazing job putting together these successful events! A big THANK
YOU to |Redacted
coordinating the various events.

for

Thanks,

SB GT&S 0301408

mailto:jal@cpuc.ca.gov


Redacted

From: Redacted_____ __
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 12:53 PM 
To: PGE Samahan ExecutiveBoard Redacted 
Stephanie; [Redacted 
Cc:| Redacted ~
Subject: May is Asian Pacific American Heritage Month

Brown, Jess A; Isaacson,
'Ante, Jesse A.'; Bottorff, Thomas E; Beil, Des

Hello ERG Board and Advisory Board Members,

Happy Tuesday! Today marks the first day of Asian Pacific American Heritage Month 
(APAHM) and we’re excited to partner with InspirAsian ERG on a series of events in May!

Attached is a poster that we created to market the events and will be displayed in 215 Market, 
245 Market and 77 Beale lobbies.

Special thanks to:

UUU Redacted
for tomorrow’s Filipino Heritage Night game, May 2nd game!

Scholarship Co-chair, for selling out 45 SF Giants tickets

j Redacted
especially our famous Dim Sum & Lumpia sale on May 8th

VP of Community Relations, for leading APAHM events,

□ Redacted 

on May 30th & 31st < - - New event!
VP of Fundraising, leading the Halo-Halo/Shave Ice Dessert Sale

InspirAsian ERG President, for collaborating with SamahanRedacted
ERG for this very special month

RedactedIf you have any questions, feel free to contact me, Here’s to a great month

SB GT&S 0301409



celebrating our APA Heritage!

Redacted

SF Chapter Samahan ERG Leadership Team

SB GT&S 0301410


